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May 8, 2013

The Honorable Thomas E. Perez
Assistant Attorney General

Civil Rights Division

United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20530

Dear Mr. Perez:

ELIJAH E. CUMMINGS, MARYLAND
RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

CAROLYN B. MALONEY, NEW YORK
ELEANOR HOLMES NORTON,
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
JOHN F. TIERNEY, MASSACHUSETTS
WM. LACY CLAY, MISSOURI
STEPHEN F. LYNCH, MASSACHUSETTS
JIM COOPER, TENNESSEE
GERALD E. CONNOLLY, VIRGINIA
JACKIE SPEIER, CALIFORNIA
MATTHEW A. CARTWRIGHT, PENNSYLVANIA
MARK POCAN, WISCONSIN
L. TAMMY DUCKWORTH, ILLINOIS
DANNY K. DAVIS, ILLINOIS
PETER WELCH, VERMONT
TONY CARDENAS, CALIFORNIA
STEVEN A. HORSFORD, NEVADA
MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, NEW MEXICO

We write to request that you produce all documents responsive to the subpoena issued to
you by the Committee on April 10, 2013, regarding your use of a non-official e-mail account to
conduct official Department of Justice business. The Department has represented to the
Committee that roughly 1,200 responsive e-mails exist.' To allow the Committee to fully
examine these e-mails, please produce all responsive documents in unredacted form to the
Committee no later than Friday, May 10, 2013.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Darrell E. Issa
Chairman

Sincerely,

Elijjah E. Cummings

Ranking Minority Member
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! Letter from Peter J. Kadzik, U.S. Dep’t of Justice, to Darrell E. Issa, H. Comm. on Oversight & Gov’t Reform
(Apr. 17, 2013); Phone conversation between Molly Gaston, U.S. Dep’t of Justice, and Committee Staff (May 3,

2013).



